
 

 

 
 
Dear Mr Woodall, 
 
RE: DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS APPLICATION REF: 4/23/2074/DOC – DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 2 
(ARCHAEOLOGICAL RECORDING) OF LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 4/21/2124/0L1 
AT: BARWICKSTEAD, BECKERMET 
 
I write with reference to the above application seeking the discharge of the requirements of pre 
commencement condition 2 attached to the listed building consent 4/21/2124/0L1. 
 
The information submitted in support of the application comprises: 
 

- Application Form, received by the Local Planning Authority on the 14th March 2023.  

- Level 3 Historic Building Survey, Prepared by Eden Heritage Archaeology & Heritage 

Survey November 2022, EH220/01, received by the Local Planning Authority on the 

14th March 2023.  

Decision of Council 
 
Pursuant to the above, it is confirmed that the requirements of the pre commencement condition 2 
attached to the listed building consent reference 4/21/2124/0L1 are formally discharged.  
 
Please note that the prior to installation/use condition 3 also requires formal discharge.  
 
I trust the above is both clear and acceptable. However, if you have any queries please do not 
hesitate to contact the Development Management team. 
 
Yours sincerely  

 
Nick Hayhurst 
Head of Planning and Place 
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